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 JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF CALIFORNIA 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

RFP Title:   Bindery Maintenance Services 

RFP Number:   LSS-2024-01-AC 

 

July 31, 2024 

 

========================================================== 
 

QUESTION #1: How many employees do you have in the print shop? 

 

ANSWER: Five 

 

QUESTION #2: What volume/usage does the print shop operate monthly? 

 

ANSWER: On average roughly 155,360 b/w impressions and 23,045 color impressions. 

 

QUESTION #3: The RFP lacked the model year for the Baum 714 folder, challenge drill, Duplo 

booklet maker and Fujipla laminator.  Are you able to give rough estimates? 

 

ANSWER:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTION #4: Do you have machine counts for the Docupunch and/or Duplo Booklet?   

 

ANSWER:  

 

 

 

QUESTION #5: The RFP states you have a 25k annual budget for this RFP.  Am I correct in 

assuming this is your maximum spend?   

 

ANSWER: Yes 

 

 

 

 

 

Baum 714 Folder 2018 

Challenge EH-3C Drill 1991 

Duplo Booklet Maker - 

DSF-2200 

DBM-600 

DBM-600T 

AutoSpine Master 

 

2019 

2019 

2018 

2019 

Fujipla Laminator Maybe 2015 

James Burns DocuPunch 364,128 

Duplo Booklet Maker Unable to obtain 


